
831.  

From: Phan, Johnny
To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: Street Vacation Issues
Date: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 2:59:19 PM
Attachments: 12837129 (N794-OR-442).pdf

 
 

From: Phan, Johnny 
Sent: Friday, March 19, 2021 12:14 PM
To: Miller, J. Gregg <gmiller@coblentzlaw.com>
Subject: Street Vacation Issues
 
 
From: Choy, Steve <steve.choy@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 2:50 PM
To: Klein, Nanci <Nanci.Klein@sanjoseca.gov>; Ice, Kevin <Kevin.Ice@sanjoseca.gov>; Chang, Justina
<Justina.Chang@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Banwait, Amarjit <Amarjit.Banwait@sanjoseca.gov>; Gonzalez, Ruben
<Ruben.Gonzalez@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: Check in re: Diridon Streets
 
Hi Nanci, Kevin -
 
We've looked high and low and we could not find a copy of Terry's "ownership" map for the
DSAP/Baseball Stadium.
(Thank you AJ and Ruben!)
 
We've reached out to our retirees (Patty says "Hi") and to Development Staff in both PW and
Planning without luck. I also checked with our CFAS group in case they worked on something
with RDA/SARA
for a conceptual elevation but no response.  We also went full circle and
emails were sent to Bill Ekern, lol!
 
Regarding fee ownership of the public streets, the standard assumption per
California Civil
Code 831 is as follows:
 

ARTICLE 2. Boundaries [829 - 835]
  ( Article 2 enacted 1872. )

  

An owner of land bounded by a road or street is presumed
to own to the center of the way, but the contrary
may be shown.

 
This seems to be the case for when Cahill was abandoned in 1935. And also for N.
Montgomery and St John when they were abandoned in to build the Arena. 
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Per Reso 65750 (attached):
The underlying fee ownership for the subject streets is with the
Redevelopment Agency. Upon vacation, the streets will be removed
as an encumbrance upon the title and the Redevelopment Agency
will deed to the City of San Jose the Arena property.

 

The presumption is that Civil Code 831 was applied since RDA was the property owner on both
sides of the portions of Montgomery and St John.
 

As such, it is my opinion that underlying fee for other streets, in this area, would also be
vested with the adjoining property owners. (A Title Report would be needed to
confirm, or
negate, that opinion.)  This area is very old, with the streets established in the 1880's. This is
prior to the area being annexed into the City of San Jose and was actually in the jurisdiction of
Santa Clara County at the time.
 

So long story shorty....in the case of the Google Properties, if Google owns property on both
sides of the street, they would own the underlying fee to both halves of the street
once
vacated.
 
I'm sorry we couldn't be of more help.  Let me know if you have any questions.
 

Steve
 
Steve Choy, PLS
City of San José, Dept. of Public Works
408-793-6986 vm | 408-375-3206 cell
 
 
 
 

From: Choy, Steve <steve.choy@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 4:31 PM
To: Ice, Kevin <Kevin.Ice@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: Check in re: Diridon Streets
 
Unfortunately, no.  For Cahill, per
ROS 785-M-1, it is shown to be vested with "UPRR AND
HEIRS OF CRANDALL & ALTMAN".
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I am still researching the other streets.
 
Steve Choy, PLS
City of San José, Dept. of Public Works
408-793-6986 vm | 408-375-3206 cell
 
 
 

From: Ice, Kevin <Kevin.Ice@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 4:16 PM
To: Choy, Steve <steve.choy@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Chang, Justina <Justina.Chang@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: Check in re: Diridon Streets
 
Thanks, Steve! So, that means we own it?
 
Kevin
 

Kevin Ice
Senior Manager, Real Estate Services
Office of Economic Development
City of San José
(408) 535-8197 - desk
(415) 992-1302 - cell

From: Choy, Steve <steve.choy@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 3:43 PM
To: Ice, Kevin <Kevin.Ice@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Chang, Justina <Justina.Chang@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: Check in re: Diridon Streets
 
Looks like Cahill, Crandall, and Stover were already abandoned...in 1935!!!
 
https://records.sanjoseca.gov/Ordinances/ORD2463.pdf
 
Steve Choy, PLS
City of San José, Dept. of Public Works
408-793-6986 vm | 408-375-3206 cell
 
 
 

From: Choy, Steve
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 2:05 PM
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To: Ice, Kevin <Kevin.Ice@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Accepted: Check in re: Diridon Streets
When: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 3:00 PM-3:30 PM.
Where: https://zoom.us/j/98676022764?pwd=VmtWMXBYaGhwZmRLZWtrZDBBOG1idz09
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